City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

321 Hamilton Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-406-006

HISTORIC NAME: Unknown

COMMON NAME: Peterson House

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1896

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 2015, 2016

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER: Unknown

WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Queen Anne

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple Plan, Square with Irregularities

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2.5

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Limestone

|z| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Clapboard

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Full Facade

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Non Historic/Original

|:| Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood

|E| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Double Hung, 9/9; 48 It fixed

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Hipped with Gables

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:
N/A

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 7 21 15 Pergola; 8.26.16
Shingles




City of Geneva, lllinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

321 Hamilton Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The building at 321 Hamilton Street was initially constructed between
1891 and 1897 as a two-story single-family residence intended as a
congregational parsonage. As of 1896, it was reported in the Patrol
to be partially finished, featuring a furnace and an interior adorned
with oiled cypress. Over the years, the original Queen Anne cottage
has undergone alterations, including the expansion of the porch from
a single bay to a full-span structure by 1930, along with several
exterior additions completed by the same year. Besides serving as
the residence for the church's current pastor, the parsonage has also
functioned as a versatile space for church activities, including
Sunday School sessions.

Throughout its history, the house has been home to several pastors
of the First Congregational Church. George C. Marker occupied the
house circa 1945-1947, succeeded by David R. Thomas from 1947
to 1950 and Wayne Reid from 1950 to 1958, during which time the
house underwent redecoration before his arrival. John C. Hollowell

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150
LReminders of 150 Years: Wilson Brathers - Contractors & Builders1905-1931 by

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

1999
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The building at 321 Hamilton Street was initially constructed between 1891 and 1897 as a two-story single-family residence intended as a congregational parsonage. As of 1896, it was reported in the Patrol to be partially finished, featuring a furnace and an interior adorned with oiled cypress. Over the years, the original Queen Anne cottage has undergone alterations, including the expansion of the porch from a single bay to a full-span structure by 1930, along with several exterior additions completed by the same year. Besides serving as the residence for the church's current pastor, the parsonage has also functioned as a versatile space for church activities, including Sunday School sessions.

Throughout its history, the house has been home to several pastors of the First Congregational Church. George C. Marker occupied the house circa 1945-1947, succeeded by David R. Thomas from 1947 to 1950 and Wayne Reid from 1950 to 1958, during which time the house underwent redecoration before his arrival. John C. Hollowell took up residence in 1959, and by the 2010s, the property had been fully integrated into church functions.

This property is distinguished for its architectural significance, specifically within the Queen Anne style.
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